10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Regular Meeting
Thursday, April 21, 2016
Immediately following Commission Chairmen Meeting @ 7pm
Colchester Town Hall
Meeting Room 1

Call to Order
Additions to the Agenda
Approve Minutes of the April 7, 2016 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting

Citizen's Comments

b

HY S| 4dV910Z

Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignatiq‘_ﬁé;{;1 5

a. Fair Rent Commission — Steven Schuster possible reappointment for a two-year:téfm:to expige
on 4/30/2018 s =

&
Budget Transfers

Tax Refunds & Rebates

Discussion and Possible Action on Contract with Lockton

Discussion on Security System Policy

Discussion and Possible Action on Non-Union and Elected Officials Compensation Policy

Discussion and Possible Action on Setting the Annual Town Budget Meeting Date to Consider and
Act upon the 2016-2017 Budget

Citizen's Comments

First Selectman’s Report

Liaison Reports

Executive Session Regarding Health

Adjourn




Agenda item #8 Motion

Motion to approve the amendment to the Lockton Contract for FY 2016-2017 and authorize the First
Selectman to sign the contract

Agenda item #11 MOTION

Motion to set the Town Meeting date on May 3, 2016 at 7pm at Town Hall to send the Town Budget in
the amount of $14,389,712 and the Board of Education Budget in the amount of $39,895,363 to Town
Meeting



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCOHPUILATTTY
B

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 7, 2016
Colchester Town Hall @ 7PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Art Shilosky, Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman Rosemary Coyle, Selectman Denise
Mizla, and Selectman John Jones ‘ =

Y
43

MEMBERS ABSENT: none

wdi 81

OTHERS PRESENT: Board of Finance R Tarlov, Board of Education B Bernier, Public Works Director J Paggioli,
Collector M Wyatt, Town Clerk G Furman, Registrar D Mrowka, and Clerk T. Dean T

1. Call to Order
First Selectman A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2.  Additions to the Agenda - none

3. Approve Minutes of the March 17, 2016 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting
R Coyle moved to approve the Regular Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of March 17, 2016, seconded
by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

4. Citizen’s Comments - none
5. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations - none
6. Budget Transfers - none

7. Tax Refunds & Rebates
D Mizla moved to approve tax refunds in the amount of $12.24 to Rebecca Reid, $557.37 to John Taylor, and $5.59 to
Dean Conrad and Carl Conrad, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Tax Office Volunteer Intern Job Description
M Wyatt informed the Board what she is looking for the intern to do starting in May. S Soby stated that the job description
looks like one for an employee and would like review from counsel that it will not cause problems going forward. Also
what duties in the office can be assigned, with being cognizant of employment law. If this was a placement through a
college and was in alignment with a college requirement it would be a different situation. The board discussed looking at
the volunteer policy and use it for language. TABLED

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Security System Policy
A Shilosky asked the Board to review the memo regarding how the security system works and then offer input at the next
meeting. The discussion will happen in Executive Session due to the nature of security. TABLED TO NEXT MEETING.

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Dog License Program
G Furman stated the previous dog program was one that the former IT Director set up and maintained. Since the
Director left, the Dept. does not have knowledge on how to update and run the software. A fee will now be charged by
the former IT Director to update and maintain the system. The other option is to use the current system add-on feature
for the dog program which is less expensive to maintain. This program will also enable the ACO to remotely get dog
licensing information. If approved, it will be implemented immediately. S Soby stated that going the recommended route
would allow the town to utilize a system that is maintained vs a home grown system.

R Coyle moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the contract with Cott Systems for the Toby Trax Dog Licensing
Program as an add-on to the current land records system, seconded by S Soby. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.




BOS Minutes 4/7/2016
Page 2

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Discussion and Possible Action on Historic Preservation Grant

S Soby moved to authorize the First Selectman to designate Gayle Furman, Town Clerk, as agent for making the
application for the Targeted Grant FY 2017 for the Historic Documents Preservation Program, seconded by R Coyle.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Ice Cream Agreement at Summer Concerts
R Coyle moved to accept the bid from New England Soft Serve of $161/concert and authorize the First Selectman to
sing all necessary documents, seconded by J Jones. Unanimously Approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on O&G Industries Contract

A Shilosky stated the contract was reviewed and recommended by town counsel. There will still need to be an outside
contract for liability that will be in place before the ground breaking. Two options, either O&G purchases the policy and
bills us or the town will purchase directly from USI.

R Coyle moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the contract with O&G as construction manager for the William
Johnston Middle School Project, seconded by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on 95 Norwich Avenue Purchase Agreement
A Shilosky stated the agreement was reviewed by town counsel and approved by the sellers.

S Soby moved to approved the 95 Norwich Avenue Purchase Agreement and authorize the First Selectman to sign
the agreement, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

Discussion and Possible Action on 95 Norwich Ave Resolution
S Soby moved to approve the Resolutions for the purchase of 95 Norwich Avenue agreement, seconded by R Coyle.
Unanimously Approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Fair Housing Resolution

This resolution is for the application requirement for the 2016 Small Cities Grant.

S Soby moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the Fair Housing Resolution with the addition of Colchester to the
fourth ‘whereas’, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

Citizens Comments

D Dander commented on Chatham Health District regarding the change in ordinance and the absence of notification to
the public. Also asked the Board to consider a potential plan b if East Hampton pulls out of the Chatham Health District.
S Soby clarified that Chatham has ‘regulations’, and the town has ordinances. S Soby and R Coyle, as Chatham Board
members, will look into the language currently used by Chatham.

First Selectman’s Report

In the process of interviewing for a Zoning Enforcement Officer, received five applications and two will be interviewed.
Grand Opening of Petvalue on 4/23 with a ribbon cutting at 9am. Submitted an application for a $54,000 grant for the
Airline Trail, it will be for an 8-mile connector piece. The former Jack Chevy location is under remediation to ensure it is
clear of contamination. No commitment of prospects to rent as of yet.

Liaison Reports

J Jones reported on the Conservation Commission ~ on 3/9 they approved the map for Alpha Q for a 49,000 sq. ft. add
on and parking lot. Approved a timber harvest on Prospect Hill Rd.

Ethics — a resident attended the last meeting on 4/5 to find out what the commission does. Set the meeting dates for the
rest of the 2016 year.

Historic District — Liverant family is donating materials and services to build a replica of the School for Colored Children
on the same site that the school is now. At the next meeting they will present the plans and contractors. This will be at
no cost to the town. Hayward House sidewalk replacement request for stamped concrete has been rejected. They must
use flat stone or cobblestones.

R Coyle reported on Charter Revision — meeting was rescheduled for 4/13 and will elect officers at this meeting.
Chatham Health — received clean audit with recommendations of changes to business operations. Two applications for
replacement of Director of Health. Discussed water supply testing and education.

Senior Center subcommittee — passed motion to support purchase of 95 Norwich Ave Senior Center

Building Committee — interviewed Project Managers



BOS Minutes 4/7/2016
Page 3

S Soby reported on Planning & Zoning — Two public hearings held, continuation of Loomis Rd project with application to
request an extension. Alpha Q expansion will take three phases to ramp up matching the business growth. The abutting
neighbor verifies the hearing stayed open so the hydrologist could get there within the next 2 weeks, next meeting will

address this situation.
Agriculture Commission — chicken and small animals on property language complete. Continue to work on Food Hub

concept. Possible winter Farmers Market planned.

D Mizla reported on Charter Revision — the group will meet the 2" and 4" Wednesday of every month.

Youth Services Advisory — Community Conversation 5/4 on binge drinking. Town spring clean-up has been rescheduled
to 4/23. Grant SERAC $2500 received will be used for local prevention. Food pantry in three schools implemented. Kids
can get a bag of food to bring home if in need. Food provided by the town food bank.

S Soby informed the Board that the state budget is far from done and nothing is safe from cuts. Discussed tax receipt
issue and deficit. Governor will propose second budget, with town aid being held.

20. Adjourn
J Jones moved to adjourn at 8:00 p.m., seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED,

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, Clerk



UOISSILIWIOY) Ju3y Jied

ST0Z/1/v INVOVA Jaquia iy
9102Z/0¢/v INVOVA JaquisN
L10Z/1/0T Y HUDIN BLI3JeA Jaquis iy
9102/0€/v Y 191SNYdS 'Y UaAAIS Jaquia
LT0Z/1€/0T n us|iZ uep eyjuewes Jaquiay
L102/1€/01 n JayeN eunsuyd Jieyd

ajpg uonpiidx3 Aliod WbpN uoilisod

SWI3] Je3A 7 ‘S31BUI|Y Z ‘SISqUIBIAl §-UOoISSWWO) Juay Jieq



i

LOCK

April 4, 2016

Maggie Cosgrove

Chief Financial Ofticer

Town & Board of Education of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue

Colchester, CT 06415

Dear Maggie:

As vou know, Lockton began our partnership with the Town and BOE of Colchester on
July 1, 2012, At that time, we quoted an annual consulting fee of $58,000 for 3 years and
we continued this same fee for the current fiscal year.

Over the last 4 years, we believe that we have developed a very favorable working
relationship with Colchester and have demonstrated our value to the Town and BOE on a
consisient basis, Currently, we are negotiating your health renewal with Anthem and
expect to see significant fixed fee reductions as a result of the marketing we performed

on vour behalf’

For the coming fiscal year, we are proposing an increase in our annual consulting fee (o
$60,000, with an annual 2% increase thereafter. We realize that your budget has already
been proposed, but we expect that the aforementioned savings from the Anthem rencewal
will more than offset what we believe is a minimal fee increase. We think this 1s a
reasonable request given the work we have done for Colchester over the last 4 years.

We would appreciate your support of our fee change to the appropriate parties in
Colchester and would be happy to discuss if concerns arise. Please let us know your
thoughts on this issue and thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Regpards,
P,
Timothy R. Hasselman

SVP., Benefit Consuliant



CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT

TOWN OF COLCHESTER AND COLCHESTER BOARD
OF EDUCATION

and

NORTHEAST SERIES OF
LOCKTON® COMPANIES, LLC

This Agreement made and entered into effective as of this 1st day of July, 2012, by and
between Town of Colchester and the Colchester Boatd of Education , having offices at 127
Nortwich Avenue Colchester, CT' (heteinafter referred to as “Clients™), and Nottheast Series of
Lockton Companies, LLC, having offices at 195 Scott Swamp Rd Farmington, CT (hereinafter

referred to as “Lockton”).

Clients wish to ptocure certain setvices that can be performed by Lockton; and Lockton can

provide and desires to render to Clients such services; and

The parties agtee that it would be to their mutual advantage to execute this Agreement and
thereby define the terms and conditions that shall control the rendering of setvices provided to
Clients by Lockton.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual promises contained
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which ate

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:
I.  Setvice Petiod

This Agreement will be in effect from the effective date above on an annual basis and
may be renewed for annual periods thereafter upon mutual agreement of Lockton and

Clients unless eatlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement.

I1. Service Compensation

A.  All consulting and/or insurance services provided by Lockton as set forth in
Addendum A will be performed for commission-based compensation in the

amount of §58,000 payable to Lockton by Clients’ insurance carriets as set forth in

Commission-Only Services Agreement Form B 1 Rev: 0910



Addendum B. Clients acknowledges that, except as otherwise provided herein,
such compensation may include certain incentive compensation including
contingency payments, bonuses, overrides and/or prizes and awards which
Lockton may be eligible to receive as a result of being Clients’ insurance broker, as
well as base and/ or supplemental commissions o other commission-like payments
from insurance companies, other intermediaries or other third parties (collectively,

“Additional Compensation”),

Notwithstanding the preceding paragraph, Lockton agrees it will not accept the

following form(s) of Additional Compensation:
Supplemental commissions

Incentive compensation exclusive of base and supplemental commissions, such as
contingency payments, bonuses, overtides and/or ptizes and awatds, directly

attributable to Clients’ business

Addendum B, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, sets forth a disclosure of
actual compensaton, if any, Lockton may ot will receive on account of its services

provided to you ot on your behalf,

B.  Itis further agreed that no pottion of any noncash compensation (e.g., meals,
ehtertainment, travel, gifts, etc.) received by Lockton from any lnsurance company,
intermediary, or other third party as a result, in whole or in patt, of Lockton’s
services as Clients’ insurance broker shall be offset or credited against the
compensation payable to Lockton as set forth above.

III.  Setvices

A, Itis hereby understood and agreed that in consideration of the compensation set
forth above, Lockton will provide the consulting services outlined in Addendum A,

which is attached to and made part of this Agreement.

B. Tt is further agreed that other risk management services may be undettaken that are
outside the foregoing scope of services by mutual consent, provided that it is
subsequently acknowledged in a written amendment to the Agreement that is
signed by both of the parties. Amendments may be made to this Agreement as

deemed appropriate by both parties.

Commission-Only Seevices Agreement Form 2 Rev, 9,10



2

When in Lockton’s professional judgment it is necessary or appropriate, Lockton
may utilize the setvices of intermediaties or other appropriate outside vendors to
assist in the servicing and marketing of Clients’ employee benefit programs,
However, this may only be done after consultation with and prior approval by
Clients. Such intermediaries may or may not be affiliates of Lockton. Lockton will
advise Clients whether any such intermediary is an affiliate of Lockton Any such
intermediaty shall be compensated by commissions earned on placement of
Clients’ policies handled by that intetmediary which shall be in addition to the

compensation paid to Lockton as described herejn.
IV.  Tetmination of Services

Clients or Lockton may tetminate this Agreement at any time with 30 days’ written
potice to the other party. Should Clients terminate or designate a broker other than
Lockton as its broker of tecord at any time subsequent to the date of this Agreement,
Lockton shall immediately cease providing services under this Agreement and will assjsc
in the transition to a new broker/consultant. Lockton shall also be entitled to receive all
commission income payable by Clients’ insutance carriets that is eatned up to the

effective date of termination,
V. Additional Obligations of Clients/ Confidentiality

A, Clients shall provide Lockton with teasonable cooperation and assistance necessatry
for Lockton to fulfill its responsibilities to Clients putsuant to the terms of this
Agreement, including, without limitations, copies of all documents reasonably
requested by Lockton and the cooperation of and access to certain of Clients’

personnel.

B.  Lockton acknowledges that the nature of jts telationship with Clients is one in
which Clients shall enttust Lockton as the custodian of certain of Clients’
information, some of which may be of a confidential or ptoprietary nature.
Lockton shall undertake all reasonable efforts to maintain the integtity of all of
Clients’ information, whether or not such information is confidential or

proprietaty.

Commission-Only Services Apreement Foem 13 3 Rev, 09410



VI. General Conditions

A.  Neither patty shall assign the tights nor duties herein set forth without the priot

wtitten consent of the other party.

B.  The tetms and conditions of this Agreement constitute the entire Agreement
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Subject to the
provisions of Section IILB., this Agreement shall not be amended except by a
wtitten amendment signed by both patties, and no promises, agreetnent, or
reptesentations not herein set forth shall be of any force or effect between them.
This Agreement shall serve to terminate and supersede all agreements and
undertakings heretofore entered into between the patties on subjects covered by

this Agreement.

C.  Lockton shall indemnify, defend, and hold Clients, their ditectors, officers,
employees, agents, and representatives harmless from and against any and all
claims, damages, losses, or expenses (including such parties’ reasonable attotney,
accountant, and expert witness fees and costs) incurted by Clients as the result of
() a material breach by Lockton of any of its obligations under this Agreement ot
(i) any willful or negligent conduct of Lockton in connection with the services

provided hereunder.

D.  Clients shall, to the extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify, defend, and hold
Lockton, its ditectors, officers, employees, agents, and representatives harmless
from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, or expenses (including such
parties’ reasonable attorney, accountant, and expett witness fees and costs) incutred
by Lockton as the result of (i) a material breach by Clients of any of their
obligations under this Agreement or (ii) any willful or negligent conduct of Clients

in connection with the services provided heteunder.

E.  The parties agree that the indemnification obligations set forth in Sections VI.C,

and D. above, shall survive termination of this Agreement.

F. Any communication or notice required or which may be given hereunder shall be
addressed to Clients and to Lockton at their addresses set forth in the preamble

hereof.

Commussion-Only Services Agreement Form B 4 Rev. 09/ (0



G.  Lockton agrees that it shall maintain Workers’ Compensation and General Liability

insurance during the term of this Agreement and provide certificates of insurance

evidencing such coverage to the Clients on an annual basis.

H.  This Agreement shall be govetned for all purposes by the laws of the state of

Connecticut.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed the Agteement in duplicate intending each

copy to setve as an original as of the day and year first written above.

NORTHEAST SERIES OF LOCKTON COMPANIES, LLC

, Vice President - Employee Benefits

Town of Colchester

ﬁ/(m/ % / / DATE;

g:—,rzcmc,; SCHUST ER, FiIRST SELECTMAN

Colchester Board of Education

BY: ﬁ(/@f%"’ (/ %&M% 4 DAy~ DATE:

! Karen Lyselle Gl ; Sudbs ofothooly

Commission Only Services A geement Form B 5

DATE:

ofos /2

bR

Yo

Rev, 09710



DL/ Ay

9 QDO ITILIIRY SHTAQ SO TOISTRILINT

1500 Jopuaa pauiajsid uoppo
1e papirold ‘papaau i ‘sadinas
BPISINO {3500 [euoippe

uaWaBeueY YsIY L3]ESH JO 1010alId Pue J0YIBIQ [BIIPSIN S,U0PROT o} asup)sisse
aIm swrep siming s1e6aiw djsy o3 weiboud uswabeuew aseasip pue uoRuaAIRUI/sSaUlam dojaAsg oo,

OU 818 S3DIAIRS UOPIOT] papasu sy o
S20IAI9G JUalliabeuey MSiY YyijeaH
(*218 “wnilaid WNWIUIW "paInsul-[as "painsul AjInJ "B'a)
1500 [EUOIIPPY ON Allenuuy Bupuell |muap Jo/pue jedipall Jo poyiaLu s1eudoidde 350W sulWwIRIBP 03 AlO3SIy swljep azAleuy o2
(senyiqeded
Bujpiodal Jsuied Uo paseq) 018 ‘uoneziinn Bnip sususb ‘sa bnip puelq 10M]2U-J0-1N0 'SA
3507 [RUORIPPY ON Allenuuy -uj ‘Auob33ed apsouberp ‘asiales 4o 3dA3 Ag pied swiep Guljieyep “uodal Juswabeuew suhep aledalg e

350D |euonIppy oN

Ajjlenuue-jwag

SISAlRUR SWIep UO paseq UoNRDaloid [emaual Aleulwpid siedalg ot

sjueliep

1507 (EUORIPPY ON Aoy abuej pue Juawijosua ueyd ‘swiep paidsfosd ‘swied pred Buiersp ‘sisAjeue swiep pred aledaiy oo
sisAjeuy [eioueul] /eouaadxg swiep)
sabueys soud Jo/pue ssbueys Wweiboid yim pajenosse
3500 |eUONIPPY ON papasu sy SisA|eue 3500 |eurBuew Buipnpou;l ‘SuoRepUBWIWIOIS. |euly JO AIBWIWNS 2AIIN2SXT JIWQNS pue aiedaly r3
*21@ 'suofen|eAs Jopuaa ‘subisap uejd ‘saijijigeded adiaias
1500 [RUORIPPY ON papaau sy 'syiomiau Japiaoid ‘s3s00 pasodold pue Jua.Lnd Buijieyap ‘Joday Bupssely Jussaid pue dledald e
3500 [eUOIPPY ON papasu sy Sisanbai elep J3led pue 553501d BURSYIELW S3BUIpI00d pue paUq 2
150D [BUORIPPY ON papasu sy AJess3aU ST bupedIew I [esodoid 1oy 35enbsay anquisip pue diedald KX
10D |euonippy oN Aflenuuy suohepuswiwodal UoPI0T buipnidui 11008] [2MSUS] pafielsp Jussald pue aiedaig KX
1507 [2UOLIPPY ON Allenuuy SuoRY9loid UOPIDOT PUB [EMBUBI USBMIaq aouBleA ayenobau ‘lemausl jo pedwi |epuesuy ARUEND 3
150D |euonippy oN Ajenuuy Siojenis|uilpe/sialiied || ynm SaNiADe [eMaUal a3eulpioo)) R
Bunayie pue jemauay
1507 |UORIPPY ON Ajjenuuy SDUBI P3JIS3P SII UILRIM 51 SJUSID 83 ainsue 03 Bjep sARewlou JuBASJRI BZAjBLY KX
suoRNQLIU0D 33A0|dWR
1507 JeLORIPPY ON Allenuuy pue ‘3502 |e303 ‘ubisap ueld ‘paiayo S)1Jauaq uo siseydws yum ‘ueyd dib31e13S J03UOW puR dojeasg oo
saAalqo
1507 [RUOHIPPY ON Afenuuy SUBID 3Y3 Juaws|dwon 03 oedw! [eURUL pue SUOREILIPOW Welboud 2.n1ny 31qissod Maiady S
‘338 ‘syjauag Aiejunjon
40 3j04 ‘Bunteys 3501 isAoiduwis feakoidws ‘ubisap ueid ‘paiayio syyauaq Buipnpu; ‘saadalgo
150 |RUCHIPPY ON Ajlenuuy ue|d JyaUag WiSy-Buo| pue -poys ysyqerss 03 Juswssassy welbold sieysm pue yiesH PNPUC) e
Buluuejg 016935 pue JuswWssassy Em..ma..n._ adejjaM pue yijesH
Adusnbaiy jeaidA) SIVIAIGS piepuels

SIIIAIBS JudWdBIbY bunjnsuo)—y wnpusppy




oL/6n avg

g A IIAERALEY, $921ATG UO)-BOTS oW’ )

$83IAI9G BURINSUC) S90IN059y UBWNH
$3]ewnss uonelbiw Juawyoius pue
1507 [euonippy ON papavU Sy ‘seibatens uonnquyuod svAo|dws ‘suoipalord 3500 Buipnpul ‘Burspow ueid uondo-pn  ©
*019 ‘sue|d uogdo-ginw Joy Juawjjolus 33afoid ‘sabueyd
150D |eUORIPPY ON papa8u sy ueld jo Jpedwi SleWRS? ‘seale weiqold AJ3uspl 03 e3ep swiep Jo sisAjeue pajielag ©
150D |eUoRIppY oN pspasu sy (paansul-yas 'sa painsul Aljny) suondo Buipuny Jo SIsSAleuy  ©
150D [euolippy oN pspoau sy uonpedyiusd 3jel ygod  ©
15070 [RUORIPPY O pSpasu Sy uoISsSILLgns SWiep g Ued 2Jedipaly  ©
3S0D |euonippy oN popasu sy uopeisane jellenie J Jed sleipaj  ©
1503 |_UOHIPPY ON papaau sy #10MIBU Ag S[AR| JUSWISINGWIS) YIoMIaU Japiaald jo uosuedwoy  ©
1500 |eUORIppY ON pspasu sy 5|2A9] SnoleA pasdX (M swiep aebalbbe ey Ajiqeqold o
1500 |BUOIHIPPY ON psposu sy 91q11oNpap ssof dols 2119ads ay3 A0 SWIEP JO IB|jOP puR Jaquwinu paedxa jo sjewnsy o
3500 |euolippy oN popasu sy S[2A3] SSO| dOIS SNOIIRA UD2MIBQ JSU Ul 2DUIAYIP Y] JO SISAjleUY  ©
10D [BUOBIPPY ON papasu sy Buipnput ‘sisAjeue sso| doig
1500 |euonippy oN pspasu sy sabueyd ubisap ue|d Jyeuaq JO UoRen|ea [eLenPY -
1S0D) |2UOIIPPY ON popaau sy UOIILDIIRD DAIDSA WNGT -
:buipnjoul "sadiasss [elenioe SAISUSU1d 0D SpIACId K3
S9JIAI9S [BllenDY
1500 |eUoRIPPY ON Allenuuy 00565 w.o] Apeal-simeubls aiedald KX
1500 [2uUomIPPY ON Ajlenuuy 0055 w04 jo uonesedald a3e3iioe) 03 SHodal ¥ JINPAYDS Jo BuLiayleb ajeuipioon) R
JIeW-3 elA PaiaAl|ap SHU2je/SaUSBYSMAU
1500 [RUOIIPPY ON A pue ‘siaps|smau aoueldwod ‘sdoysyiom pue SIBUIWRS 3UJ|UO BPNJIUI SEDIAIRS J3JI0 B
1500 |euonIppy on papaau sy Bupuodas pue sypne sauejdwo) -~
1500 |eUoIppY ON pspasau sy MIIASI pue ucieledssd Juswndoq -
150D [eUARIPPY ON Aleq wesboud yauaq bunsaye uoyesiban
JUSWBINRI BpO)) XB] [BIRjPM
350D [eUORIPPY ON Ajreg 3p0D) X1 'YYY3SN Pue ‘Y4 ‘TIA SPLL ‘YYdIH PUB YHE0D ‘Me| 8DUBINSY| S)e3S pue YSTNT -
*JIM 0UE]SISSE 1oj Jusiuliedaq aouel|dwao)) asnoy-ur s,UuopD0T 01 S5e00y <&
S931/u8S adueljdwo)
ajeudoidde
1503 [euonIPPY ON papaau sy se AJipow 18w aJe SaAR3[qo 3UNSUB a3 SIINSa) weiboud Juswabeuey Sy UleaH Jopuop D
1500 JopuaA paliajaid uoppo
}e papIAcLd ‘papaau Ji ‘SBDIAIDS
SPISINO /)50 {RUOKIPPE sjuewie)d ¥su-ybiy payuspr ansind ApAissasbbe 03 s|qeeAe Usym
OU D18 S3DIAISS UOPDOT papasau sy 100} soiAfeue swiep ¥20705u] Hulsh WLl JUBLISHRURW 3SEISIp PaDINOSING A0 [aLLE) LAIM PRIDL 2,
350D |eUoHIPPY ON Apenuuy aouepinb uedisAyd s,uckooT LM Spuan SWIes ANuapl K3

Azuonbaig jeaidAL SIDIAISS paepuels




OL/60 2] o d UUOJ 1050AFY SINATAG AUQ)-IoRsiaiaay

150D |euonippy - Buiulg Ajjenuuy SIUSWSIE)S JYBUD [BNuUe a1edald KX
Q41—3500 [euonIppy Allenuuy WB)SAS JUBWI[0JUB/WIRISAS UOHEDIUNLILIGD JBuSq paseq-gap Juawssjdwy o2
3502 |euolippy - Buuig pepasu sy S[eusiew uopesiunwiwod asA0jdWs paziwolsnd dojaaag oo
2 9SS jEuaRup
31500 [euonippy oN papasu sy Sjuswindop pajejad-1ljausq Jaylo pue ‘spenucd ‘suondudsap ugld Alewwns ‘SjusLnlop ue[d mainay K3
150D |EUDRIPPY ON pSpasu sy weaj Mu:m__nEOU Yiim sanssy _mmﬂ_ pajejai-1ljauaqg uo yiieasal ajeuipioo) OMQ
3507 jeuonippy oN Allayend ssAnejuasaidal Js|iied P3RS pue "UGIHD0T 'Sjusl[D 243 YlM SBUNSAW S0IAISE pusTie pue 33RUIPSO0D o3,
SUWISoUCI palefal
1507 [eUOIIPPY ON Areq -[eB3) pue -yyauaq BuIpnpPUl ‘S3NSS] 92JN0SB1 UBWINY SNOLIBA UM ISISSE 0) ANjIqejieAR paiwlun <
1500 [RUOLIPPY ON Aneq ("219 “Buijjig "Swiep "S'T) SaNsSI 0IAISS Jo[lIED BUIA0Sa] Ul 8JURISISSE AJIep Spindid ot
BDIAIS 2UQNOY
1500 |euolIppyY ON papssu sy Asains sako|dwa suijuo J3iSIUIWIDE pue dojgAag K3
350D JeUORIPPY - Bunui papasU sy SjuaLuaels Jyauaq |enuue jo uoneiedaid SjeUpio0) L,
150D |euonippy ON papasu sy sodlle Jsns[smau Auedluod pajejai-lljauaq oipouad dojessq R
3500 [eUONIPPY ON Allenuuy $5300.d JUsW||0Jua jenuue u uonedniyed Ja1Ied abeuBE]y o2
150D [RUOLIPPY ON Ajjenuuy SS800.d JUaW|[01Us [enuue ur ayedpiied pue a3eulpioo) o2
{*232 "sugayng
1503 [RUOIIPPY ON Allenuuy ‘Spesyan0 ‘mMaIAIBA0 3') S|ESIBW UOREIUNMUWOD aaAojdws |ensiA pue usyilum JIseq do[eAsQg o
SSIAIPY uoiEjUBWR|dW] pue UoHedIUNWWC) aaAojdiug
1500 [PUOIIPPY ON pspasu sy juawdoPasp pue buluies)
150D |eUORIPPY ON papaau sy UONQUSIS pUR JUSWNDTY  ~
1S0) |euonIppy ON pspasu sy JuawdoEAap doogpuey pue ‘saunpadcid Buigesado piepuels ‘saplod -
1500 |euonippy ON papeau sy Juswabeuew 3JUBWIOHRY ~
1507 |euonIppy oN papasu sy Bupunosing -
350D |euonIppy ON papasu sy juswdojansp pue juswabeuew sbueyd ucneziueblpn -
1500 [euonippy ON papaau sy uonesbau) uomisinboe pue siabia -
1s0D |euonippy oN papasu sy ABojouyds) yH
1500 |BUORIPPY ON paps3u sy juswabeuew yH
1S0)) |_UORIPPY ON papaau sy mej Juawiojdws pue ouedwo) -
150D [RUORIPPY ON pSpaau sy uonesuadwod pue syyausy  ~

:BLIMO]|0f BUY LpIM SOUBISISSE 10§ JURYNSUO)) YH S,UCPO0] O3 SSO00Y 49,
ASusnbaig jeaidA] SO3IAIDS piepuels




f 0 Ay
01760 Ay 6 H B0 JUDIIADIAY, S201aIag A[BO)-nostITan

[SUEWERGE

(91—3502 [euoppy papasu sy [9A9] 20jalas/s1oe13U0D ABojouyda] aw) do/pue ‘sjysusg ‘jjoshed “yH 40 33ueUIBA06 BuloBuo spraosy B
spafoid

Q81—3S00 |euonIppy papaau sy uonejuswaldull ABojouyday swiy Jo/pue ‘syysuag ‘|loshkeq “YH 01 3ybisI1aA0 uoneIUBWS|dWI SplAoLy <

Adg.1—3s0d |euonippy papaau sy Sa0IAISs pue Abojouyda] alli] Jojpue 's)iysuag "ljoiAed "gH loj ssa00.d uoiajes Jopuaa alej|jbed <
(S)3°R[UCD JUSLIND J6 MatAS] pue

papsau sy sassa00.d pue ABojouyds) swl| to/pue ‘syausg ‘jorheq "dH Jua1n? yo sisAjeue [euogenyis SpIA0Ld 2o

o _ ____ S99IA9S bUiinosing x ABOJouteL




ADDENDUM B
COMPENSATION D1SCLOSURE STATEMENT

Thank you for giving Lockton Companies, LLC, the opportunity to provide insurance brokera ge and/or consulting
services to you on behalf of your employee benefit plans. The purpose of this Compensation Disclosure Statetment is
to explain the circumstances under which Lockton may receive compensation from insurance companies and other
entities for the services we provide on your behalf, and the method by which the amount of that compensation is
determined.

As your broker and/or consultant, Lockton may assist you with (i) the placement of one or more insurance contracts
offered by employee benefits insurers and/ox (if) services related to one ot more self-funded plans administered in
whole or in part by an insurance company or other entity, such as a third-party administeator (“ITPA™).

Upon placement of a policy with an insuratce company, Lockton typically receives compensation from that insurer.
This compensation may differ in form and amount depending on the product and the insurer. In cases where
Lockton facilitates the placement of an administrative services contract with an insurance company or TPA, Lockton
might receive commission-like payments from that catrier or TPA.

There are generally three types of commission o commission-like payments made by insurance cartiers and TPAs to
employee benefit brokers and consultants:

1. Base Commissions—Typically, the commission is equal to a percentage of the policy premiums paid by the
contract holder. The rate and amount of commission may vary based on the specific circumstances of an
individual policy placement.

2. Additional Compensation—Supplemental commissions and/or other incentive compensation based upon
factors such as premium volume placed with a patticular insurer and the profitability of all the business
placed with that insuter on a national basis. Additional compensation is not considered part of the base
commissions, and typically is not based upon or contingent on the sale of any particular policy to a particular
insured, and does not affect the premium you pay. Some carriets may take into account administrative-
services-only contracts placed with the carrier by the broker or consultant on a client’s behalf when
caleulating additional compensation.

3. Administrative Service Fees—Insurance companies and TPAs may pay a commission-like fee for services
rendered to arrange for the insurance company ot TPA to administer a client’s self-insured benefit program,

Attached you will find 2 summary of the compeunsation we believe Lockton is or may be entitled to receive from the
insurance companies and/ ot other entities listed in the attachment. The compensation summary in the attachment is
attributable to the insurance or administrative service contracts placed with those insurers or other entities on your
behalf. Lockton will update this Compensation Disclosure Statement as the information in the attachment changes
(Le., as contracts are placed or renewed, or there are material changes 1o the terms and conditions of Locktan’s
compensation from insurance carriers and other entities providing insurance and/or administrative scrvices to you).

Please note that insurance companies are required to disclose to most clients the base and supplemental commissions
and other incentive compensation they pay to the clients’ brokers and consultants. They are also required to disclose
the value of certain gratuities and gifts (business lunches, tickets to sporting events, ete.) supplied to Lockton
Producers and Associates if those items are supplied directly or indirectly in relation to your insurance contract.
These amounts are to be reflected as part of the carriers’ Form 5500 Schedule A disclosures supplied to you. Because
carriets might employ different methods for tracking, tabulating, and allocating these various items, the amounts
reflected on your Schedule A information might vary somewhat from the amounts reflected in our attached summary

of anticipated compensation,

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions tegarding this Compensation Disclosure Statement.

Commission-Only Secvices Agreement [form B 10 Rev, (19710



Compensation Disclosure—Attachment Sheet 1 of 1 Sheet(s)

Subject to the texms of the Consulting Services Agreement, Lockton believes it is or may be entitled to receive the
compensation listed below, from the insurance companies and/or other entities listed below, attributable to the
insurance and/or administrative service contracts placed with those insurers and/or other entities on your behalf
lattach additional sheelr as necessary]:

[ Ifall or some of the information requested here is supplied in a separate attachment (c.g., a commission payment
summary generated through BenefitPoint), check the box and staple the attachment to this sheet.

Insurer or TPA:
Policy or Benefit Type:

Policy/Contract Year:
Base Commissions:

Additional
Compensation:

Administrative Fees:

Anthem of CT

$58,000 annually

OAD&D [OBTA ODental [JGrp Trm Life [J Gep Univ Life (OJLTC OJLTD X Medical
[OSTD [OVision [J Othet:

7/1/12 - 6/30/13; If multivear check here — [J and add effective date and term: 3 vear period

" of premiums paid (check here — [ if this is an estimare) orcommission scale:

This insurer/TPA [ does [] does not have a supplemental and/or other incentive compensation

program in place that might apply to the placement of your policy(ics) or administrative services-
only contract(s). If the tnsurer/TPA has a supplemental or other incentive compensation program in
place, Lockton agrees not to accept, to the extent provided in the Consulting Services Agreement,
such additional compensation atteibutable to your business.

$ pet (check here — [ if this is an estimate)

[ Ifall or some of the information requested here is supplied in a sepatate attachment (eg,, a commission payment
summaty genetrated through BenefitPoint), check the box and staple the attachment to this sheet.

Insurer or TPA:
Policy or Benefit Type:

Policy/Contract Year:
Base Commissions:
Additional

Compensation:

Administrative Fees:

All other health & welfare insurers
OAD&D OBTA [ODental O Grp TrmLife O Grp Univ Life JLTC OLTD [0 Medical
OSTD O Vision [ Other:
; 1f multiyear check here — [] and add effective date and term:

%o of premiums paid (check here — [J if this is an estimate) or commission scale:
Net of commission

This insurer/TPA [] does [] does not have a supplemental and/or other incentive compensation
program in place that might apply to the placement of your policy(ies) or administrative services-
only contract(s). I the insurer/TPA has a supplemental or other incentive compensation program in
place, Lockton agrees not to accept, to the extent provided in the Consulting Services Agteement,
such additional compensation attributable ro your business.

$ per (check here — [0 if this is an estimate)

O Ifall or some of the information requested here is supplicd in a separate attachment (e.g., a commission payment
summary generated through BenefitPoint), check the box and staple the attachment to this sheet.

Insuret or TPA:
Policy or Benefit Type:

Policy/Contract Year:
Base Commissions:
Additional

Compensation:

Administrative Fees:

O AD&D OBTA [ODenral O Grp TrmLife [JGrp Univ Life JLTC OLID [J Medical

OSTD O Vision [J Other:
; If multiyear check here — [J and add cffective date and rerm:

% of premiums paid (check here — [ if this is an estimate) or commission scale:

This insurer/TPA [] does [J does not have a supplemental and/or other incentive compensation
program in place that might apply to the placement of your policy(ies) or administrative services-
only contract(s). If the insurer/TPA has a supplemental or other inceative compensation program in
place, Lockton agrees not to accept, to the extent provided in the Consulting Services Agreement,
such additional compensation attributable to your business.

$ per (check here — [ if this is an estimate)




Compensation Policy for Non-union Employees (N-U) and Elected Officials (EO)

In an effort to ensure that compensation for non-union employees and elected
officials remains relevant over time, commencing with the Fiscal Year beginning
July 1, 2015 the Town will include in the proposed budget an annual salary/wage
increase for non-union and elected officials equal to the average increase
computed from all contracts in effect at the time.

An increase will not be included in the current budget for any position that has
negotiated their salary within the last two fiscal year(s).

Examples of how this policy would be implemented in two different years as
follows:

% %
Contract Increase Increase

A 1.50 1.50

B 2.00 2.00

C 1.50 £

D 1.25 &

E 2.25 2.25
Average 1.70 1.92
N-U, EO
Increase 1.75 2.00

* denotes contract expired/in negotiations

The percentages shown above are for explanatory purposes and do not
represent actual percentages.

Percentages will be rounded up to the nearest .25%.

Explanation:

This does not tie any subset of the group to a particular contract, which might
mean they might not receive an increment due to an expired contract and on-
going negotiations. This also avoids the potential vagaries of a merit system not
designed, implemented or funded to work as intended.

This policy does not apply to non-union employees of the Board of Education, or
employees in positions jointly hired by the Board of Selectmen and Board of
Education as set forth in the Town Charter

Approved, Board of Finance, February 18, 2015
Approved, Board of Selectmen, February 19, 2015

Rev: 4/15/2016; Rev: 2/18/15; Rev: 2/2/15; Originated: 1-13-15



